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W I ~  STATES E N V m W W A L  PROl%C"flON A G ~ ~ N c Y O ~  ocr 
RBGION V11 I 8  f'h 4:  1 4  

901 3tICwn-l FIFE3 YTRET u I pngTEC KANSAS CITY,JXLWIPAS 66101 A G E h ~ ~ - ~ ~  C/O& yo 
R E G 1 u ~ ~ ~  ~ E I P R L N ~  CLERn 

BEFORE TJ3E AI4h4lNISTRATCIR 

lN TlKE MATTE.R OF 1 
b k a t  NO, CWA-07-2006-024 1. 

1 
Schei-er Constnroti~h, Irtc. 
UUGN rs@ shset 1 CONHWT A G ~ E W T  
Bwcihcrr, KS 66007 FINAL ORDER 

1 
Respondent 1 

P r ~ e ~ B i ~ l p  urtder $mtion 309(g) of the 1 
Clem Warw Act, 3$ W:S.C. $ 1319($ ) 

The United StEEtes Bnvirmwtnttal RoWtiutr Agewy (EPA), Region VU (Co~nphitml) 
snd Schtxw Camtrtrction, Inca (Rwofdaat;) sgreescl So a seftismenl of llds etctiuix kfora tlia 
filing of a wuzyhlrt, md thus this aotlon iti siinultmusly wmrm1cecJ and cctncluded puwmt 
to K u h  22.1 JCb) aad 22.180(2) of the ii=oilsolidated Rubs of Prllctice Govendng rhe 
A"EmirsiWve Asdwsmenf of Civil Pefialties, bmaw ~f Compliance ar Comdve  Actiotl 
OrUtws.. d &me Royo~ation, Tsrmin&on or Suqollaioo o f  (Conaoliilated Rules), 40 
CFX 4J 22,13(b)1and 22. T&jb)(2). 

1. This is an sdminis:t.rati\rr: acSion for the assesmant of civil penalti@$ In~tiEt&d pursuant 
# Sectiun 3@(g) qf the Fderd 'VCratet. f ollutibn ConIm1 Aot, commnly refma to as the Clean 
Waer Act (CWA)i 33 U.S.C. Zj 131 Wa), and iia accor-e wif l~  the C o n s o l i d ~ i ~  Rules of 
figtics Chvwninb the Administraxivt Arr813~smmt of Civil P@mfti&s md the Rt\~crwtioul, 
Tsnninatio~ or Suqx-ndon o f  Permi% 40 C.F,R. Part 22. 

2. rlihis COii3sam Agrmt;lenr and Pika1 O l e  serves as notice that thc United Statas 
EnviromWal YMtwtian Agemy fE3PA) has reflsotl tu blimsvc lhal Rr;&pu~ldatt ha# violawl 
Section8 301 and 402 af the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $131 1 and $! 1342, and mgulations pmmulga%rrd 
tilernude?. 
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3. The authority to take action untler Section 309Cg) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C, fS 13 19(g), is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA, 'fit Administrwtor hau d61egated this: auxhofity to the 
Regional AdministraLor, EPA, Region -1, who in turn has delegated it to the Director of ihe 
Water, Wetlands and Pesticides Division of BPA, Region VII (Complainant]. 

4, Rqmndsat is Scherer C o ~ m t i t m ,  kc., a company incorpamtcd under the laws of 
Kanslsas and authorized to conduct business in the State of Kmsw. 

5. Secl.ion 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 5 131 l{&)), prohibjls the discharge. of pollutmts: 
exmpt in comptianoe with, inter alia, Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342. Section 402 of 
the: CWA, 33 U.S,C. 8 1342, provides that pollutants m q  bc diecharged only 111 accordance with 
me t;em~ of a Nationd Pollullrt Dischrrrge Elimination System (MPDES) p m i t  issued purmmt 
to that Section. 

6. The CWA pwhibits the digcharge of "ponnra~~re" from a "poil~t soulace*' into a 
''nnvipblo w & d V  of the United States, as these t~ms are defined by Section 502 of  t.he C:WAe 
33 U.S.C. $1362. 

7. Sactiarl402(p) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. f 1342@), sds forth rqtquiredl~ents for the 
issuance of NPDES permits .br th* dishage of ettornz water. Swtion 402(p) of the CWA,, 33 
U.S.C. f 342(p), requha, in part, Lhsrt a discharu'ge of stom water associated with an industrial 
activity must conform with the: requirements uf an NPDES p m i t  issad pursuant to Sections 
301 and 402 of the CWA, 33 U,S.G. $9 1311 md 1342. 

8. Pursuant to Stction 4020 of the CWA, 33 U .S.C. 9: 1342(p), BPA promulgated 
regul&one setting forth the WDE8 p d t  ;requii.erm$nts far slonn water discharges it1; 40 C.F.K. 
$ J 22.26. 

9. 40 C.F.R $1 122.26(a)(l)(ii) and 122.26(~) require diachargws of storm water 
wmiae@d with indushisial activity to apply hr individual pcrnlit or to seelc covf;t'agu wider a 
-- p r o m u ~ W 6 f o ~ w ~ ~ ~ r r n i t ~ - -  7-- - - - - - - - - - 

10. 40 C4FbR. $ 122.26(b)(14Xx) defines " ~ t o n ~ ~  water discbarge associared with 
inckslrial aotiuity," 3rr part, ss conslruciion, activity incluclir~g clearing, grwlhg, and excavatian, 
i x c q t  oper~tia~s tW mULt in LIE &stufi~Ce of 1%65 ffve ( 5 )  acres of total land nrea wfiich 
are not part of a larger common p b  of development or &safe. 
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1 2 ,  The &ins& Department of Health and Environment ("KL)HEk') is the state agency 
with the authority to administer the federal NPDES program in.Kansns pursuant to Section 402 
of the CWA, 33 r13.S.C. 9 1342. RPA mairttains concumnt enf~rccm@nt authority with ddegated 
stiites for violatione of the CWA. 

b i 2. KZ3EE issued a genwal pesrni~ for the rljwharge of stam water under the WDES, 
Permit Nu. S-MCST-0110- I. The general permit gavms stann wnkr di~charf~ss wwciated 
wlth consvtretiot~ at land disturbmce activity. The gcncrral permit became df~ctive on March I ,  
2003 and expires an Dece~nber 3 1,2006. 

13. Rcspondcnt is a "person" as defined by Section 502(.5) of the CWA, 33 U.S,C, 
g 1362('5). 

14. At all tirnes mlevant to this action, Rcspndmt wfls the owner and/or operator of a 
covlarruction site known us the Crwk Edge Devcloprnemt lo~atad near tire southwest coiwr sf 
I S r n  Stmet and Pw;rllcl Rod, Basdior, Kwas ("Site"). Comtntction activitim o c c ~ r ~ c d  at tho 
Site including clewing, grading, surd: excamtion which disturbed dve (5 )  or more acres of total. 
land m a  or which disturbed less than five ( 5 )  acres of tabf laud area that ww part of a larger 
common phrt of developnlant or ade. 

1 3. Storm water, snow melt, SW&CB drai~zta~e and run~Ewahr leaves Respondent's 
facility and ~ C S  illto a tributary of Hog Creek, which is a tributary of Stxungm Creek nnd tho 
Kmsa River. The riinoff ruld d d n n p  from Rqondent's fiici1it.y iu "storm water" as d&ned 
by 40 C.F.R. # 122.26(b)(13). 

16.  stop^ water contains "pollutants" as dei1'inm-l by Section 502{(ji of the CWA, 33 
U.S.G. $ 1362(6). 

17. The site tias "storm water discharge _stassociated with industrial wlivity'" as &eftned by 
40 C.F.R. 9 122.26('b}(14)(x), and is rt "point sour&' as dennod by Section 502(14) of th,e CWA, 
33 U.S.C. 5 1362(14j, 

IS, Respondent disobged pollt~tants into ''nsvigahle waters" as defined by CWA 
Section 502(7), 33 U.S.C 8 1362(7). 

19. Storm wsim rtrnoff h m  Respondent's constzuction site results ir. the addition of 
plfutants from a point source to na.vigalile waters, md thus is the "dislwge of a pollutanl" as 
defined by CWA Section 502(12), 33 U.S.C, $ 7362112). 



To: Jeff Scherer Page 7 d 18 2006-08-Zl 20:11:50 (GMT) 16168170188 From Sara Hoppe 

I n  tkd Mczbla. rf J%lrw Cana~r4teth. Jm 
Cwsenr Agreemuti Pino1 Mer 

20. Re~po~dmil's sliwl1a.r@ o f  pollutan& aesoci.&t(?(i with m idustrial activity, as defi~ked 
by 40 C.P.R, $122.26(b)(14Xx), reqtlim a permit issued pursuant to Section 402 af the CWA, 
33 U.S.C. 5 1342. 

21. Respi~dent applied for wld was is~uecl WDFS permit coverage: under the gwiaral 
permit described in paragraph I2 above. D H E  assigned Rqondent Permit Nrr. KS-KlW93, 
which wae issued on Junc 23,2003. 

22, 011 May 1 I ,  2005, EPA inspectors pdor tnd m inspection of the Site under the 
aurhority of Section 3Or$(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 8 1318jri). The ptwose of tbe inspection was 
to evaiuate the treatment and disposal of s t m  water at the site in sccordance with the CWA. 

23, 'Th facts stated in paragrqhs 13 tfxou& 22 above are hercin incorporated. 

24. Part X of the Respondent's g m i t  reqdres Rtrpucient to rmti~ltain, repair, and/or 
replack: all pollution control mectsures in riood ofn~aintenttn~e: in a timely manner to avoid 
discharging sediment-1aclei-i s%oim warn m o b  

25. T11e bsp&m refamced in pa.ragqh 22 above, revsded that Rer;pondPnztYs 
pollution control nzwsurcs, including the s a d h a t  tmp m ~ d  silt fernas. were uot properly 
maintained. Specifically, the rock in Wc sdimmt trap was shifted lo ihe banh-s of the channel 
and was clogged with ~ u r n u l a ~  sedirnci~t. Additiomlly, nummus silt fences ware 
under~nined, overrun, or filled with s c d i m t ,  

26. Respondem's failure ro propwly rnaintdn its podlulim controt mest,Fures i s  a viola6on 
ofKr%poude!nt's germit, ami as suclh is a violation of Sections 3Olfa) and 40%) of the CWA, 33 
U.S.G. $ 13 1 i(8) and 0 1342(p). 

G ! u u  

Failure to Install Appropriate B a t  Management Practices 

27. Tile facts stared i11 paragraphs 13 through 22 above arc herein incorporated. 

28. Part VII oaf the Respodent's p d t  states that storm water runoff from dis thed  
arew whictl have the site boundary shall p a s  bough an appropriate irr~pdiment to sediment 
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rmvei~ient, such rzs a sadirnentatiol~ basin, sedi~nmf try ,  silt fence, e t ~ . ,  prior. to leaving the 
conskrucrian site, 

29. Al the time of the iiqwtion referiwcd in pu:i@~ph 22 above, Respondent had not 
in&,alld storm water i m w e n t  rnwh~lisms to protwt ~ t m  drain inlets, 

30. Respondent's failure to insfdl appropriate impediments to sediment movement is a 
violadon of Respondent's permit, and as such, is a violation of Sections 301(a) and 402(p] of the 
CWA, 33 U,S.C, 131 I(&) and 1342(p)0 

Count 3 
- - - - - - - - - - - - 

Failure to Perfarm nod Document Site Inspections 

31. 'rht h ~ t s  st&d in paragraphs 13 through 22 above are herein inWrporated. 

3 2. Put  VII of the Respondent's permit requires that re y lar inspections be performed at 
EL miai:num of orwe per month md within tcvcnty-four (24) hotirs of the end of a rain event which 
resirlts in precipitation OF 0.5 inches or greater. In addition, the permit requires that: repon% of 
each inspection are tcr be mads: arid any deficiencies revealed by the inspection are to be noted 
and 0on.wteb within sever (7) ~;aIet~dar days of the inspectian. 

33. T11e in~pection r.ei'ereaad in paragraph 22 above, r&eslec? that Respondeat did not 
pcrfoxm documentecl muldbly ~jb inspw:liotw during coastmction on the Site, nor did lfie 
Respondent perfom documented inspectinns wilhitr seven (7) days of 6igrificant fain e v m k  

34. Re.spondent's fiii1ur.e to perfolln mid documa~t sit@ inspations ia a vioiatiori uf 
Respondent's permit, and as such, is a violation af Sections 301(a) ilnd #2(p) of the CWA, 33 
V.S.C. r j  131 I($) and 4 1342(p). 

Failure to Develop c u ~  Adequnte stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

' 3 5 . T h e  f ' a c t a t a t c d i n p F a @ s n p h s l ~ @ ~ a ~ e a r e n e r ~  l m o ~ ~  

1 :  ' 36. Part VU of (he re spun dent'^ pcrmi t requires that tba Stormwat~r Pollution 
Prevention Plan ("SWPPP") include, inter alk,  the: fitlowing items: 

Dscliption of Best Maxqenlent Practices -- The SWPPP plan shall provide a 
phy&wl description, installation and constn~ction procedures, und operation and 
rnehtanance prr~cedztres for each BMP which wiIL be cisod at the site. ?'he 
SWPP plan sl~all provide ir~fomai.ion detailing where the IMP is to be located, 
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wbcn [he BhXP will be installed; and what c~~~ditions must be mot bcel'oru its 
removal. 

Pmmnrlent Stormwater Maaagpirnmt -- The SWPPJt plan sMl inclulk! a 
dmription of the meaures that wilt bs installed during constructioa to control 
polli).l#r~ts in storrnw;vat'er runoff Pl~tit. will ac-cur afer ca~lr;t-m~iion activity has bean 
coGpleted, 

Addjtionaf Site Ma~agmlent'BMPs - The SWPPP plan shall address ohm BMh, 
. as required by site activities, to pvent  contmiinat,ion of stomwals runoff. 

37. ' C ~ B  i~specrtion I-efermcsd in paragraph 22 above, revadd tl~& Resptmdent'~ 
SWPPP failed to include a sufficient descrlptirm of best mmgem$nr pracdces, a pnnanent 
stornlwafrer man~ge~~vwt plan, and a description of additional site lnmagernent HMPs. 

38. Respondent's ffaiurc to develop an dsquate SWPPP is a violation of Kaqmdent's 
permit, a ~ d  -as s;uch, is a violatio~~ of'gwtionzs 301($ and 402(p) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 
9 1311(a} rtld 8 l342(p). 

C P U B ~ , ~  

Unauthorized Discharge of Pollutants 

39. The facm stated in paragraphs f 3 through 22 above are herein incorporsbted. 

40. Part 111 sf the Respondent's pe~n~it  states that the discharge of wash arrd/or rinse 
waters from concrete mixing equipment to waters of the slate is not authaized by the Kansas 
ganml gemit. 

41. The inspection r e f a m ~ a d  in paragraph 22 abovtt, ravwled that ooncr~te waallout had 
been discharged on the hanks of, and directly.into, the tributary ofWog Creek. 

42. Rwpotzde~lt's unauthurized disclm-gc of con~rdc wash water to watcrs of thc state is 
a violntisn of Respondent's permit, ~lnd #s such, is n violation oSSectiunv 301Ca) and 402(p) of 
the CWA, 33 U,S.C. 3 131 1(a) and $ 1342(p}. 

43. T'he facts stated irz paragraphs 13 t h u g h  22 above are herein incorporated. 
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44. Part 1 of the Responde~it's pertnit mquirw the owner or oprrrtm of any projetst: which 
nlwy discharge stom~water ntnoff from constwtJm wtivitiss to obtain authorizntiuu under the 
Karlv~s general NPIUES perrnit ,pior to col~llnendng conWucbau at tho project site. 

45, The inspection rehrenced in pwagwyh 22 above, ravcald that Respondear 
con~mmced consVwtion and lard disturbmce activities prior to obtaining authorizat.ior~ on a 
parcel uf land beyond the wvesr~ge of the Respondent's ppenlrit, 

46. ResponQent's failure to obtain a permit before: commencing Imd disturbing mtivities 
is a viakition oFSections 3Ul(ti) wd 4112Cp) ofthe CWA, 33 U.S.C. 4 131 1(a) and 6 1342Cp). 

47. Rased on the fvregoing Findings of Vioktion, and pursuant ts Section 309ig) of the 
CWA, 33 U.S.C. 6 13 19(g}, EPA, Region V11 hereby proposes to isme a Final O r d ~  assessing 
an dn~inisuative penalty ngainsk lhc Rcspondctlt for the violations cited above, in the ru#gutlt of 
$27,849.68 

1. Respondent and EPA agree to 1b.e t m s  of this Consent Agwina~e and Final Order 
and Respondent agrees to comply with the terms of tbe Find Order portion of this Co~sent 
Agreement and Find Order. 

2. Respondent admits the judsdi~tional allcgtltio~is of this Consent Agreement and Final 
Order ax~d agms ncrt to contest 'EPA's jurisdiction jn this proceeding or any ~ubsquent 
pwceding to e n f o ~ e  the t m s  af Final Order portion of this Consent Agreement and Final 
Or<ier. 

3. Rcaporl(irnt neither admits nor denim the factual allegations and legal conolusionv set 
forth in thiia Consent Apemerit &ad Final Order. 

4. Respondent waives its right to a judicial or dminiszrativo ha-g on any issue a f  fa& 
or law set fbrth above, md its right to appeal the Final Order portion of tlxis Consent Agreement 
a11d FFil~til Orcia. 

5, Rospundient and Campbinant ~grw to c on ciliate the matters set forth in this Consent 
Agreement md Pi& Order without the necessity of a Fo~mai hearing (and a m  to kar their ow11 
costs and attorney's fees incurred as a rcsult OF this action. 

G. 'rl~is COIS~II~  A p r n e n t  wcl Final Qrder a d h a a s  all civil 8nd adnlinistrative c;l&a 
Tor the CWA violations identiiied above. Colnplainant reservm the right to take any 
anforcement action with respect to any other violations of'the CWA or my other applicable law. 
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7, Nothing containad in the final Order portion of thiai Consent Agreanmt ansl final 
Order shall alter at otherwise aEect R~poildent's obligation to comply with all applicable 
federal, state and local anvirotunentkil statutes ,wxd regulations and applicable permits. 

8. The underniggled repraseatativa o f  Regpondmt certifies that he or she is fufly 
authorized to etatar the temu ttnd conditions af this Consent. Agreen~~nt and Find Order amd to 
execute and legally bind Respoxidmt to it. 

9. Respondent certifies by the signing of this Consent Agreement and Find Oder that it 
is in cornpli;mce with tlze mquirerne~ts of Sections 301 and 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $8 131 1 
and 1342. 

10, The effect of s~ttlement dersoribed .din paragfttph 6 above is conditional upon the 
H C C W ~ C ~  ofthe Respondent's representation$ to ERA, as mm~orialjzed in pmgraph 9 above. of 
this Consent Amcmtnt and Final Order, 

1 I .  Respondent agrees that, in settlement of the e2erim alleged in this Consent 
Agreemall and FIml Order, Responda~t shall pay a penalty of $27,949-68 as set firth in 
paragraph 1 of the Rnat Order. 

I 

12. Respondent: rmkx-stws that fstiturs to pay any portion of the civil pmalty on the 
date the sane is due may result in the commencement of a civil wtion in Federal District Cord 
to collcct said pndty, dong with interest thereon at the applicable i;tawtory rato. 

FMAL ORD&I& 

Pumanr to h e  authority of Section 30sfg) of the CWA, 33 U,S.C. 8 L319(g), and 
according to t cms  af this Consent Agreement a d  Find Qrdw 1T IS HEMBY QRDERED 
THAT: 

1 .  Respondelit shall pay a civil penalty of Twenty-swen Thousand Three Hun+& 
Seventy-five dollars ($2'7,375) phts b~tcreest of Five Hundred Seve~atty-four dollws and Sixty- 
bight centa ($574.68) ovsr a period of two (2).yem for a totd payment of'l'wenty-sevm 
Thousand Nine H i m d r ~ f  Forty-nine c3crlli-a and Sixty-eight cents ($27,949.68). The total civil 
psnalty of $27.949.68 shall, be paid i1-r twenty-four (24) monthly paynlmts of Ont Thouand One 
Hilndrtd Sixfy-four dollars and Fifky-seven cants ($1,164.571, The first payment of $l,lM,S7 is 
due within thirty (30) days sf the effective date of this Con8er.t Agreement and Final Ordrsx, 
Respondent shall make monthly payments of $1,164.57 due w r y  thirty (30) days fhemafler, 
wirh the total payment of $27,!J49.68 to h irt futl na later than 720 days after the effective 
ciate of this Consalt Agrcmnt and Final Wer. 
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2. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Ij 13.1 8, failme to make any payment according to the above 
schedule will autamaticaliy accelerate the debt which will b ~ o ~ n e  due and owing in fuU, 
immediately. Interea on iuty late paynleut will be assessed at the annual rate established by the 
Sacratary of the T r e ~ u r y  pursuant to 3 1 'CI.S,C $371. '7. Tho interest will be assessed on any 
overdue amount fivm the dm date h u &  the date of payment. Failure to yay the civil penalty 
when due ?nay msult in the commencemart of a civil &tion in Pcderal District Court to collect 
said penalty, wgether with costs and interest: 

3. Paymenr ofthe pendty shall be by cashier or certified check m d c  payable to the 
''United States Tm&suryM and rernirtcd to: 

U.S. Eavimnmental Potection Agency hgion VII 
P.0 ,  Box 371099M 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 1525 1, 

The payment shall nfercnct: docfret number CWA-07-2006-024 I. 

Copies of  the clrwk$ sbtdtll be rnaikd to: 

Sarah Thibos 
Assi~tant Regional Cowsel 
US. Envitr~urnwfal Protection Agcllcy - Region VIJ: 
901 N o d  5th Strwt 
Kanm City, Ka1sas 66101 

Kathy Robinson 
Regional Ilearing Clerk 
I1.S. Envirulunental Pmtection A g m ~ y  - Rdgiort VII 
901 North 5th.Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66 10 1. 

4. No portiori of the civil penalty or interest gdd by Respondent pursuant to the 
requirements of this Cownt Agreement and Final Order shall be claimed by Reopondenl as a 
dedu~tioa for federal, state, or locd income t;uc purposes. 

Parties Bound 

5 .  This Final Order portion of chit; Coment A@ztm~nt and Final Order shall apply to and 
be biding upon Responhnt and Respondmt's agents, successors mid/nr assigns. Rapondent 
shall ensirre that all santractors, employees, coilsultants, firms or other pmons or entities acting 
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for  ~pctndalt with respect to moWs i~xluded hemin compfy with the terms of this Catsent 
Agreerno~~t and Find Order. 

General Provisioas 

6. Notwithstanding m y  other provis*ion orthis Cc%~lsent. Agran~~ent and ginal Ox.clel., BYA 
reserves the right to enkrcc the terms of 1 1 ~  Fbal Order portion of  this Convent Agrecmdic nxld 
Fiml Order by initiating a judicial or &ministraiivc action pur~;udi~t to Section 309 ofthe CWA, 
33 U.S.C. fi 13 19, and to seek penalties ragainst Respocdcnl or to smk my other rmcd y allowed 
b'y law. 

7. Cornylainant reserves the dght to take enforcement action against Respoizdent for any 
future violatioi~s of We CWA and its implementing regulations and tu enforce the terms and 
conditions of this Consent Agrment and Pins1 Orda. 

8, l A i a  Order shall be entered and becvine sffesolive only alter the comlitsion of the 
period of public nolice and comme~lt muired pursuant to Saction 309(g)f4) of the CWA, 33 
'U.S.C. 4 23 19(g)(4), and 40 C.P.R 5 22,45. 'Unless othomlise stated* ail time perids stated 
herein shall be calculated in calendar days from such dntc. 

9. Rtspcmdent md C~mplainant shall bear their respective costs and attorney's fees. 

10. The hediizys It) this Consent Ajpmlent and Final W e r  axe fox convenience of 
reharice only m d  shaH not affect ink~pretation of  Wtis Consent Agreement md Final Order, 

For the Respondent: 

Printed Nwne: 

Title: / / ~ - ~ b  

Date 
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For the Complainant: 
The Unired States Enviranm@fktai Protection Agency 

I oL1'./0b- - - 
Date 

181 681 701 88 From Sara Happe 

Date 

0 Water, Wetlands ;u~d Pcsticidcs Division 

j 1  I - .  L I >  . --a 
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Y f  IS SO Om-. Tbis Final Order sM1 b w m ~  effeodvc immediately. 

Regional Judicial Off~cer 



IN THE MATTER OF Scherer Construction, Inc., Respondent 
Docket No. Cwa-07-2006-0241 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order 
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees: 

Copy hand delivered to: 

Sarah Thibos LaBoda 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 7 
901 N. 5th Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

copyby Certified Mail Return Receipt to: 

Mr. G. Edgar James 
Shughart Thomson & Kilro y 
Twelve Wyandotte Plaza 
120 West 12' Street 
Kansas City, Missouri 641 05 

and to: 

Mr. Karl Mueldener 
Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
Bureau of Water 
1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 420 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1 367 

11s 104 
Dated ~ a & y - ~ o b i & o  

Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


